## PUBLIC NOTICE OF A MEETING FOR NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGICAL EXAMINERS' APPLICATION TRACKING EQUIVALENCY AND MOBILITY "ATEAM" COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 Time: 5:05 p.m.

Due to COVID-19 and Governor Sisolak's Emergency Mandate to Stay at Home for Nevada and Directive 006, this meeting will only take place via Zoom. Individuals are invited to participate in the meeting remotely. To learn more about Zoom, go to <a href="https://zoom.us/">https://zoom.us/</a>. On the scheduled day and time, from the Zoom website, click "Join a Meeting" and enter the following Meeting ID and your name:

## 988 7684 5344

To access the meeting via audio only, dial 1-669-900-6833 and enter the above meeting ID.

The Board office recommends that individuals unfamiliar with ZOOM visit the website in advance to familiarize themselves with the format by viewing the online tutorials and reading the FAQs.

The Board will receive public comment via email. Those wishing to make public comment should email their public comments to the Board office at <a href="mailto:nbop@govmail.state.nv.us">nbop@govmail.state.nv.us</a>. Public comments received before and during the meeting will be forwarded to the Board for their consideration. All public comments will be included in the public record (meeting minutes) but will not necessarily be read aloud during the meeting. In compliance with Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) Chapter 241 (Open Meeting Law), the Board is precluded from taking action on items raised by public comment which are not already on the agenda.

PLEASE NOTE: The Board may take items out of order, combine items for consideration, and items may be pulled or removed from the agenda at any time. Public comment will be taken at the beginning and end of the meeting. The public may provide comment on any matter whether or not that matter is a specific topic on the agenda. However, prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual, the Board may refuse to consider public comment on that item. (NRS 233B.126) Public comment that is willfully disruptive is prohibited, and individuals who willfully disrupt the meeting may be removed from the meeting. (NRS 241.030(5)(b)) The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or physical or mental health of a person (NRS 241.030). Once all items on the agenda are completed, the meeting will adjourn.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL TO DETERMINE THE PRESENCE OF A QUORUM.
- 2. PUBLIC COMMENT.

NOTE: Public comment is welcomed by the Board and may be limited to three minutes per person at the discretion of the Board President. Public comment will be allowed at

the beginning and end of the meeting, as noted on the agenda. The Board President may allow additional time to be given a speaker as time allows and in their sole discretion. Comments will not be restricted based on viewpoint. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken (NRS 241.020)

- 3. (For Possible Action) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 23, 2020 MEETING OF THE APPLICATION TRACKING EQUIVALENCY AND MOBILITY (ATEAM) COMMITTEE.
- 4. (For Possible Action) DISCUSSION OF APPLICANTS REQUIRING EDUCATION AND APPLICATION REVIEW.
  - A. Tracy Moore
  - B. Sharon Simington
  - C. Anna Welsh
  - D. Erik Welsh
  - E. Heywood Barash
  - F. Luz Robles Gonzalez
  - G. Barbara Sommer
  - H. Leslie Bautista
  - I. Leah York
- 5. (For Possible Action) MEETING SCHEDULE FOR THE COMMITTEE
  - A. The next ATEAM Committee meeting is tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, August 25, 2020.
  - B. Review of Proposed ATEAM Committee meeting dates for the remainder of 2020
- 6. (For Possible Action) DISCUSSION OF THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE STEP BY STEP MANUAL (SIMILAR TO THE ASPPB MOBILITY PROCEDURE AND POLICIES MANUAL). DISCUSSION MAY INCLUDE DEVELOPMENT OF TOOLS; MAKING A CLEAR CHECKLIST AND REVIEW SHEETS; AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A DRAFT OF THE STEP BY STEP MANUAL TO BE SENT TO THE NEVADA BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGICAL EXAMINERS FOR FINAL APPROVAL.
- 7. (For Possible Action) DISCUSSION AND DEVELOPMENT OF ENDORSEMENT LANGUAGE CHANGES MADE IN THE 2019 LEGISLATIVE SESSION.
  - A. Review R0158-19: the NAC draft language to address the endorsement language and

- B. How to handle endorsement applications received in the board office during the new NAC 641 language
- C. Review and discuss the red light/green light language to provide guidance to the Board when reviewing applicants from different jurisdictions applying for licensure by endorsement.
- 8. (For Possible Action) DISCUSSION OF EXPECTATIONS AND NEED FOR REQUESTING FURTHER INFORMATION IN PSYCHOLOGICAL INTERNSHIPS.
  - A. Determine criteria needed to establish equivalency for non-APA accredited internships.
  - B. Establish language/questions needed to add to applications to determine internship equivalency for non-APA accredited internships.
  - C. Add language to the Non-APA Application File Equivalency Review Form
- 9. ITEMS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION.
- 10. PUBLIC COMMENT.

NOTE: Public comment is welcomed by the Board and may be limited to three minutes per person at the discretion of the Board President. Public comment will be allowed at the beginning and end of the meeting, as noted on the agenda. The Board President may allow additional time to be given a speaker as time allows and in his sole discretion. Comments will not be restricted based on viewpoint. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken (NRS 241.020)

## 11. (For Possible Action) ADJOURNMENT

The Public Body is pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to participate in the meeting. If such arrangements are necessary, please contact the board office at (775) 688-1268 no later than the working day prior to the meeting date. For supporting materials, please contact the board office by telephone at (775) 688-1268 or by e-mail at <a href="mailto:nbop@govmail.nv.us">nbop@govmail.nv.us</a>. In accordance with NRS 241.020, this public meeting notice has been properly posted at the following locations: the Board office located at 4600 Kietzke Lane, Bldg. B-116, Reno; the Nevada Public Notice website: notice.nv.gov; and posted on the Board's website at <a href="http://psyexam.nv.gov/Board/2020/2020/">http://psyexam.nv.gov/Board/2020/2020/</a>. In addition, this public meeting notice has been sent to all persons on the Board's meeting notice list, pursuant to NRS 241.020(3)(c).